

111
Tuskegee Normal and Industrial Institute.

Geo. W. Carver,
Director Department of Agriculture
And Experiment Station.

TUSKEGEE, ALA., Mar. 10, 1902

Prof. L. H. Pammel,
Ames, Iowa.

My Dear Professor Pammel:

I have your favor of March 3d and beg leave to say that your Gymnosporangia will be forthcoming, as I presume you want them pretty well developed and they are just now beginning to develop here. I collected a nice specimen for you last Monday.

With best wishes for yourself and family, I beg to remain,

Yours most sincerely,

Geo. W. Carver